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From: Menashe Amir [mailto:menash@netvision.net.il]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 2:53 PM
To: javidiran@peymanmeli.org
Subject: RE: [Javidiran] FW: 222?222 22227 - 22 2022222 702 202722 ??
= )§ N z sl

il 4 4S 20 maia i g 4 IR i T U a2l el 50§ 550 5638 5 1 okl ) xiglas
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s 5 e

el Aiie

355 0 Rl e Jad A jiia e )
P8 e Gl Gl ed Jlillde by Glieda G A b
(WS e lia )

From: javidiran@afdii.org [mailto:javidiran@afdii.org] On Behalf Of Javidiran (Peym)
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 3:23 PM
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To: 'A Undisclosed (Javid)'
Subject: Re: [Javidiran] FW: 22227272 22227 - 22 2222222 222 222222272 27?2
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bl g3 23 e ) Al Gl g allia LSad g (i (38 ) alilad L ) 3 el g gadid )
L) g a8 ol Ao LB U atld il — e 9 Ol s uﬁbjjgjsy)) (Cﬂhm\dq)m)ls
ol @il o GUE 3L Cranily guas Uia 031 g8 Ll ple 380 1) oA Sl ) (B8a B e J g
o) 0393 0391 S ) a8 S &9 BT Sl o 43 g, 1S A4S J gy 2 g AS (5 K sl
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZZp5EkzmJ64
49 dlsd e e 9 Ol s A g S0 g 1) ah el b 2y ga3 AS S olKD siag () Ay
a3 6 Ol (5 St by ol il 4S 1 Ak 9 4GRS ) ge o) L3 GA R s sl i
SR Gl ool pa G A S A 1) Rda el 1) Z oA 9 a) ADE (g gmiga 038 JS

1S ol L) 4y i AT o)
http://1400years.org/Nourizadeh1.asp

http://1400years.org/Nourizadeh2.asp

LA b (G258 03 gilA Ay S () a9 (A5 2gt Gl X n il U S Jall) 28 ol gy Cil 4
AL A o) S L AS U Glusd jale by AS (S —-nniS 4
http://1400years.org/audio/nourizadeh-opencamera.wmv

http://1400years.org/nourizadeh3.asp

ot Gl Jila 53 — Gadia g S gd sl O LA (5 — IS ) s Gl ) o i Lgdy

RSN
AL a4l ) JiB g Ay AS i) 293 94 R Gl 0k 3 s 50 sl
=-C

From: .com]

Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 7:03 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: FW: 5|5 ;oo S ol b - sowlow vloly,
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: shahriar <>

Date: 2010/7/2

Subject: FW: 21 jal— sl el by - o (Lald
To:

031 s Ll ple (s8] A g5 3 9

e G gy Lad 3 Sdas g Aal U 1 AS ¢ Al bl ja aia gy o | pa Al g8 ASluS ) Jral galaad
3 RS 5 Ladi by AS lajmb J) (S ) o8 (s ¢ pIS QAT plul g3 AS ¢ dags 038 QIS GRS
Ol gosd g W Al g 4SS (ha (g ¢ 08 JalS AUET Yoy nfD GO o Lad ol b ydisd
Qb}&ﬂue\&\j\ﬁ.\gdﬁbé\wﬁng&uaﬁ&—)g&,ﬁdcJJAJJMJ\\JM&MAJJ@J@W\
cihal Jla ¢ pagal UGN Glila gd K3 g Magmd g ey alie) 3 aa ZaBed g mad cal U gl
5 GO 3 AS 3 g (L gal B Jalsa AS S g 65 GDIAT) 3 3R Clasd g JUdigl 9 368 0 g 4p S
Cual gl p s el ) Ay 1T dd gy O palge )

A (DR O 9 (el s s e ¢ )l oAl

IS sy (A b e

From: dayani]

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 5:06 PM

To:

Subject: WG: wsowlow 0wlold,- sl 5l o Sld (ol b

3ol — NT;A...-F‘..J
e e B o D gl 5 Al
o ,,JJ.ALﬂ.J ij.‘r_,.l-.h:{
t___...\S'_,JJ:_..._pd‘_,.-.ﬂ_,.:-
3 b arphies ._;l..,__uf_,...‘___.,
._,-f-u-ﬁ_l_,-'h_nl.l{f_jj_,-.—lhgj_’ 3
._.-SU'""LJ

—PU‘FHF

1|_‘-"J|.-'| u:'.‘l'q.‘-t‘ ala _u_,-i a5
-H..TJ a3 s ks;L._,MAL
,u:.g__ gaily Jelae 5 welh
sl ol o “"“:ﬁ.ﬂ}‘}

ety g e e (g GT
(g 3 bt 3 Ol jom
wlafy 4oy -.u.a‘.k-d P ]

ey et gl 302 . Y S
et AT Mo 33 i AR g e P Sl ey
bl il

e I i PR P BRI B N L P e L VN
el 2 )8 alail 1 o558 30 galiy ) da y sl

Von: shahriar [mailto:i ]

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 1. Juli 2010 22:47
An: nourizadeh@hotmail.com

Betreff: _sowlow uloly,
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Should you not wish to be contacted

at this e-mail address again

please reply usinge your original mail address

with "REMOVE" in subject line to the iranian@telus.net

s0 you can be deleted from our mailing list .
thanks

shahriar fathi

The viws and opinion(s) expressed in this transmission are that of the author(s) only,
Not necessarily this is supported by the distributor or those who are
associated with the distributor. | simply informe, you decide!
it () 800 415 55 J suna Lo 2t 358 ananal Jsiuse L (il 3 S 8T L 4l g

Join me in this silent voice of unity...Iran deserves better.
You shall know the truth and truth shall set you free.

When Truth is not free, Freedom is not true, Freedom of Speech,
Freedom of pen, most important of all Freedom of thought

L'essentiel est I'Union, et pour que cette union soit possible,
l'information doit circuler, vite!

The sole purpose of this distribution is shar of information.

not necessarily the content of this e-mails is supported by
the distributor.

Should you not wish to be contacted at this e-mail
address again, please reply using your original mail
address with "Remove" in the subject line to the
javidiran@peymanmeli.org We have provided

"opt out" e-mail contact so you can be deleted from
our mailing list.
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